



MARNIX WYNS

DEVELOPER | SYSTEM ADMINISTRATOR

Moutstraat 7 | Heist-op-den-Berg | Belgium +32499716097 | mail@wyns.it | www.wyns.it

EDUCATION

KAREL DE GROTE HOGESCHOOL / 2017 tot 2020

Applied Computer Sciences

For my specialisation I chose the course system and network administration.

ATHENEUM HEIST-OP-DEN-BERG / 2011 to 2017 Social and Humane Sciences

ATHENEUM HEIST-OP-DEN-BERG / 2015

First Aid Course

This course was part of our Social and Humane Sciences course, and I received a certificate from the Belgian Red Cross.

EXPERIENCE

KASPAR SOLUTIONS / 2018 - 2019

Intern DevOps Engineer

I was responsible for provinding a full continuous integration/development pipeline using Jenkins. Afterwards I provided support and improved workflow via containers and optimized their MSSQL databases

DON BOSCO HAACHT / 2017

Intern System Administrator

During my school internship I was responsible for the entire hardware and software infrastructure for a school counting 2000 students. This included replacing hardware, working on the networking and maintaining the Smartschool software.

PARKET & CO / 2016 - 2017

Front end web developer

For my summer internship during 2016 and 2017 I was responsible for the entire website and the accompanying webshop.

ABOUT ME

Hello, I'm Marnix Wyns, tech enthousiast and perfervid student. Since I've been 13, my world has been about computers and I was already busy developing simple games. IT doesn't stop past school either, in my free time I develop apps and try to learn more about electronics.

My other hobby's aren't IT related, I am a sailer and I also do drone racing. Apart from that I also volunteer for charity through the Smilegambia NGO.

| LANGUAGES | | |
|-----------|--|--|
| | | |
| DUTCH | | |
| ENGLISH | | |
| FRENCH | | |
| GERMAN | | |

SKILLS

| COMMUNICATION | |
|------------------|--|
| INDEPENDANT WORK | |
| PROBLEM SOLVING | |
| JAVA/ANDROID | |
| DATA SCIENCE | |
| NETWORKING | |
| SERVERS | |